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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
 

RFP 2022P048 
 

Public Alert and Warning System   
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
Please make the following changes to the subject project. 
 

1. Questions and Answers  
 
Where any requirements of the Request for Proposal conflict with an item in an Addendum, 
the Addendum shall govern.   
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request for Proposal shall remain unchanged and in 
full force and effect. 
 
This addendum and other documents related to this project are available by visiting the 
Purchasing office website at:  

 
http://www.muni.org/Departments/purchasing/Pages/bidding.aspx 

 
If you have previously submitted a response to this project and wish to have it returned, please 
email that request to wwpur@muni.org 
 
All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Chris Hunter  
Deputy Purchasing Director  
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Addendum No. 1  
Public Alert and Warning System  

2022P048 
 
Questions and Answers: 
 
 

1) Section 3.1, question 2 on page 7 references an IPAWS compliance video, 
but I do not see any additional information surrounding this requirement. 
Can you please specify the requirements?  

 
This is an optional item:  The original referenced video has been removed from 
FEMA IPAWS website. 

 
2) Can you clarify for voice and text messages,  Does MOA intend to use this 

system for messaging for anything other than “Emergency 
Messages”?  Drills, staffing polls, road closures weather etc… all would fall 
under emergency messages.    If there will be non-emergency messages 
can you provide a estimate of Emergency vs Operational messages? 
 
We do not anticipate non-emergency messages being sent through this system. 

3)  Is there a cost estimate or budget for this project? 

Yes 
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